## PRIORITY 2

## REGULATORY INFORMATION DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM (RIDS)

ACCESSION NBR:9409290106 DOC.DATE: 94/09/22 NOTARIZED: NO DOCKET # FACIL:50-244 Robert Emmet Ginna Nuclear Plant, Unit 1, Rochester G 05000244 AUTH.NAME AUTHOR AFFILIATION

ZINVILLE, J.C. Region 1 (Post 820201)
RECIP. NAME RECIPIENT AFFILIATION

MECREDY, R.C. Rochester Gas & Electric Corp.

SUBJECT: Forwards insp rept 50-244/94-19 on 940726-0831. No violations

noted.

DISTRIBUTION CODE: IE01D COPIES RECEIVED:LTR LENCL SIZE: 2+14
TITLE: General (50 Dkt)-Insp Rept/Notice of Violation Response

NOTES:License Exp date in accordance with 10CFR2,2.109(9/19/72). 05000244

R

O

	RECIPIENT ID CODE/NAME PD1-3 PD	COPII LTTR 1	ES ENCL 1	RECIPIENT ID CODE/NAME JOHNSON,A	COP: LTTR 1	IES ENCL 1	R
INTERNAL:	AEOD/DEIB AEOD/SPD/RRAB DEDRO NRR/DORS/OEAB NRR/PMAS/IRCB-E OE DIR	1 1 1 1	1 1 1 1 1 1 1	AEOD/SPD/RAB AEOD/TTC FILE CENTER 02 NRR/DRCH/HHFB NUDOCS-ABSTRACT OGC/HDS3	1 1 1 1 1	1 1 1 1 1	· T Y
DERNAL:	RES/HFB EG&G/BRYCE,J.H. NRC PDR	1 1 1	1 1 1	RGN1 FILE 01	1	1	2

NOTE TO ALL "RIDS" RECIPIENTS:

PLEASE HELP US TO REDUCE WASTE! CONTACT THE DOCUMENT CONTROL DESK, ROOM P1-37 (EXT. 504-2083 ) TO ELIMINATE YOUR NAME FROM DISTRIBUTION LISTS FOR DOCUMENTS YOU DON'T NEED!



TOTAL NUMBER OF COPIES REQUIRED: LTTR 19 ENCL 19

September 22, 1994

Dr. Robert C. Mecredy Vice President, Ginna Nuclear Production Rochester Gas and Electric Corporation 89 East Avenue Rochester, New York 14649

Dear Dr. Mecredy:

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION 50-244/94-19

This letter transmits the July 26 to August 31, 1994 inspection findings of Messrs. T. Moslak and E. Knutson at the R. E. Ginna Nuclear Power Plant. At the end of the inspection, the findings were discussed with Mr. J. Widay and other members of your staff.

The inspection was focused on areas relevant to public health and safety and examined the control of operations, maintenance, engineering, and plant support activities conducted during this period. Within this scope, no violations were identified.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and its enclosure will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

No response to this letter is required. Your cooperation with us in this matter is appreciated.

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY

James C. Linville, Chief

Projects Branch No. 3

Division of Reactor Projects

Docket No. 50-244

Enclosure: NRC Region I Inspection Report 50-244/94-19

cc w/encl:

R. Smith, Senior Vice President, Production and Engineering

Central Records (5 copies)

Director, Energy and Water Division

State of New York, Department of Law

N. Reynolds, Esquire

Public Document Room (PDR)

Local Public Document Room (LPDR)

Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)

K. Abraham, PAO (2 copies)

NRC Resident Inspector

State of New York, SLO Designee

7409290106 940922 ~ PDR ADUCK 05000244 G PDR Tel



Dr. Robert C. Mecredy

bcc w/encl:

Region I Docket Room (with concurrences) W. Lazarus, DRP

D. Lew, DRP

M. Oprendek, DRP

bcc w/encl (VIA E-MAIL): A. Johnson, PM, NRR W. Dean, OEDO

W. Butler, NRR
M. Campion, ORA
M. Shannon, ILPB

DOCUMENT NAME: A:GIN9419.MEO

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the box: "C" = Copy without attachment/enclosure "E" = Copy with attachment/enclosure "N" = No copy

OFFICE	RI/DRP	RI/DRP	RI/DRP	RI/DRP	$\overline{z}$
NAME	Knutson/meo	Moslak	Lazarus &	Linville 🏏	
DATE			9/28/94	9/22/94	

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

